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June 28, 2022 

Via Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

 Re: Juno Therapeutics, Inc., et al. v. Kite Pharma, Inc., No. 21-1566  

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for Respondent Kite Pharma, Inc. in the above-captioned 
matter.  Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I am writing to request a 40-day extension of time to 
file Respondent’s brief in opposition to certiorari. 

The petition for certiorari was docketed on June 15, 2022, after Petitioner 
received a 60-day extension.  The deadline for Respondent to oppose the petition is July 
15, 2022.  If the requested extension of time is granted, Respondent’s brief in opposition 
would be due on August 24, 2022.  Counsel of record for Petitioners has consented to 
this request for extension of time. 

Respondent respectfully requests this extension due to the heavy press of other 
matters.  The team of attorneys handling this case have ongoing obligations across 
multiple matters.  Among those obligations, I have a petition for a writ of certiorari due 
July 25 in Medders v. Social Security Administration, No. 21-11702 (11th Cir.) and a 
petition for a writ of certiorari due August 7 in ML Genius Holdings LLC v. Google 
LLC, No. 20-3113 (2d Cir.). 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter. 
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Very truly yours, 

E. Joshua Rosenkranz  

 

 
cc:  Counsel for Petitioners (via overnight mail and email)  
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